CANADIAN DRUGGIST.

March, 1890

lumbia, The increase in the

The annexed engravings represent a portion of the busi= volume of their business com-
ness premises of one of our ]eading Drug Warehouses, pelled the firm to. remodel their
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PRIVATE AND PUBLIC OFFICES. K. W. & CO.

ERRY, WATSON & CO. have the
honor to be onc of the picncer whole-

=ale drug houses in the city of Montreul.
They can look back on an honomble carcer
from the inception of the business in 1810 by
Carter & McDonald, who were followed by
Carter, Kerry & Co,, and they in turn by
Kerry Brothers & Crathern, and by the pre-

sent firm in 1872, composed individually ot
John Kerry, David Watson and Wm. Sim.
mons Kerry.  The business has steadily in-
treased, and they have earned for them-
sclves the reputation of being an honorable
and straight-dealing firin, and enjoy the pa-
tronage of customers from Newfoundland to
the North-west Teiritory and British Co-

warehouse, and after consider-
able alterations they now have
the most handsome and conve-
nient warchouse in the Domi-
nion.

The Warchouse and Offices
are located at 351 St. Paul street
(Nun’s Building, corner of St.
Sulpice street) ‘The Warehouse
consists of six floors, 4oxt 50 feet
in dimensions. The engravings
are from photographs of their
buildings, and vepresent their
Public and Private Offices and
City Department on the ground
floor. They are handsomely fit-
ted up; the ceilings are beautiful
examples of work, in natural cot-
tonwood, and the flooring is of
the most solid description, being
laid in Canada Hard Maple, and
the Office fixtures are Southern
White Wood, the gluzing of the
same being imported glass of a
chaste design, and harmonizing
in color with the wood.

On one side can be seen the
three private offices for the mem-
bers of the firm, each being a
model of eclegance and good
taste. The Sample Room ocen-
pies a place on the same side,
and is a new departure from the
old-fashioned ideas: Revotving
Cases, with 150 drawers, enables
the salesiman to exhibit his wares
with ¢ fort to the buyer,and a
hoist 1o the Druggists’ Sundry and
Perfumery Rooms, saves the cus-
tomer from running up and down
stairs to examine gaods. These
offices are each 12x11 feet. The
Public Office, on the opposite
side, 15 enclosed by a handsome
railing, especially designed for
them in Natural Cherry Wood,
and measures 16x58 feet, leaving
ample room for the bookkeeper,
typewriter, and other clerks. The
City Department occupics the
rearpart of the prewises, where
they have every facility for hand.
ling the city orders. An cleva-
tor of new design, imported frem
New York, rons the full height of
the building, and this depart-
ment is finished in natural woods
the samc as the Public and Pii-
vate Offices, and measures 4ox60.
Back of” that is the Shipping De-
partment, 32x40 feet, fitted with
an hydraulic hoist, running from the cel-
lar to the top of the building. This hoist
has automatic doors on each flut, and all the
latest safety appliances. The building is
heated in winter by the latest improvead hot
water furnace. The finm have also exten-
sive Mills and a Laboratory at 23, 25,and
27 St. Jean Baptiste street. The products
fiom thesc establishments have a standard
reputation for purity angd strength.
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